

On Thu, Jan 19, 2017 at 9:46 AM, Mark Fougere <henniker3@tds.net> wrote:

Scott,

We are attempting to scramble to have a hearing on Feb. 1 for these changes. I have an email out to see who can make it, since it is not our regular meeting. I have a conflict that night and cannot make it.

As soon as I have four confirmed members who can make it, we will post.

I ask that you take these two documents and combine them into one, using track changes to note what is being deleted and what is being added as new language. Having two documents is too confusing.

I will keep you posted.

Mark

---

On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 1:33 PM, Scott Osgood <dsosgood.henniker@gmail.com> wrote:

Mark,

I am proposing two ordinances for the Town to choose between. One with a code enforcement process the other without..

There has to be two documents.

Scott

